
  

Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Minge, John C [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN {aaa 
13/04/2019 19:05:51 

Kolenda, Sally [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients 

RE: NYT: How Big Business is Hedging Against the Apocalypse 

| agree — thanks for the update. Hope you have a great weekend as well! 

From: Kolenda, Sally SE com> 

Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2019 1:34 PM 

To: Minge, John C Ge bp .com> 

Subject: Re: NYT: How Big Business is Hedging Against the Apocalypse 

Redacted - First Amendment 

  

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 13, 2019, at 9:10 AM, Minge, John C PR 2» 0.com> wrote: 

Thanks - well written and interesting article. | had to smile at the line ... “We choose to not lose money on purpose” ©. 

| could just hear him saying it. 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

Sent from my iPad 

On Apr 12, 2019, at 11:45 PM, Kolenda, Sally © bo.com> wrote: 

| started subscribing to the NYT to understand how liberals think. :) | knew I’d like this article when it opened with a 

scene of Rex Tillerson as CEO in 2015. By the fourth paragraph, he delivers one of our key findings. Worth a read. 

https://www.nytimes.com/interactive/2019/04/11/magazine/climate-change-exxon-renewable-energy.html 

Sent from my iPhone 
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